
From: DHS 
To: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
CC: 	 GRANILLO, DIEGO; ADKISON, STEVEN W; ESCALANTE, MARIO L; PASSEMENT, STEVEN; 

PADILLA, MANUEL JR; RAY-CONDON, JEANNE; CRUZ, JOSE G 
Sent: 	 5/6/2011 1:48:33 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: LAST LOOK - Terry Release 
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DHS 
1-ERrerriarC;Oraniiiications Branch Chief 

United States Border Patrol 
Tucson Sector 
2430 S. Swan Road 
Tucson, AZ 85711 

DAS H  
From:: 	DHS 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 10:27 AM 
To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3 
Cc: PADILLA, MANUEL JR; RAY-CONDON, JEANNE; CRUZ, JOSE G; MCNEAL, ALILIA; ESCALANTE, MARIO L; ADKISON, STEVEN 

Subject: RE: LAST LOOK - Terry Release 

DP 
DHS 

(A) ACPA 
United States Border Patrol 
Tucson Sector 

OHS 

From: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3 [mailto:John.Evans2©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 10:21 AM 
To: GRANILLO, DIEGO 
Subject: FW: LAST LOOK - Terry Release 
Importance: High 

AZ0286981 

DOJ-FF-31350 



From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 9:52 AM 
To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Granoff, Liza 
(USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ) 
Subject: LAST LOOK - Terry Release 
Importance: High 
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Robbie 

Office of the United States Attorney, Dennis K. Burke 

District of Arizona 

op 

AZ0286982 

DOJ-FF-31351 



op 

AZ0286983 

DOJ-FF-31352 
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